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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: A building permit was issued to John Boggiano on February 6, 1942, for the construction of the Geneva Bottling Works building at the corner of River and Stevens, with a total cost of $25,000 (Gen Rep). The second-floor offices were completed under a permit issued in April 1948, with John Boggiano as the owner and Carl E. Soderquist as the contractor.The Geneva Bottling Works was initially established as the Chicago and Geneva Bottling Works by Louis and Rose (Podesta, also Podesto) Boggiano in a wood-framed house at 401 North First Street in Geneva. Originally purchased as a summer retreat from the oppressive Chicago heat, the property encouraged the Boggianos to drill a well that provided exceptional quality drinking water, ideal for bottling, due to its natural filtration through the limestone bedrock beneath the site.

While the exact date of the establishment of the Chicago and Geneva Bottling Works is still being determined, census data indicates that the Boggiano family resided in Chicago as late as January 1920, with bottling operations taking place in Geneva by the end of that year. Initially, the company bottled only spring water, expanding its product line to include seltzer, mineral, and distilled water. The brand of spring water, Jupiter Springs, was named after Louis Boggiano's interest in astronomy.

Shortly after its formation, the company sought trademarks for its "non-alcoholic, maltless beverages," including Champyola (November 1921), Jupiter (December 1921), and Mexican Joy (September 1922), as recorded in a published listing of U.S. soda and carbonated beverage trademarks from the 1920s. After the mid-1920s, the Geneva Bottling Works began bottling soda pop, such as 7-Up, GrapeOla, and Nichol Cola. During the 1920s and early 1930s, the Chicago and Geneva Bottling Works also distributed "near beer" in compliance with Prohibition laws (1918-1933).

Following the repeal of Prohibition in 1933, the Geneva Bottling Works began distributing beers such as Blatz, Atlas-Prager, and Budweiser, later expanding to include brands like Berghoff and Heineken. Although family records suggest that the Chicago branch of the Boggiano's business ceased operations in the mid-to-late 1920s, historical data indicates that the name "Chicago and Geneva Bottling Works" remained in use until the 1930s, possibly as late as 1945, when it was officially shortened to "Geneva Bottling Works." All bottling was completed in Geneva, with products shipped to Chicago for distribution throughout the city.

Louis Boggiano was born in Genoa, Italy, in 1863 and immigrated to the United States in 1881, becoming a naturalized citizen in 1888. By 1892, he lived in Chicago and married Rose Podesta on January 6, 1892. Rose, also born in Italy, had settled in Chicago in 1889 and became a naturalized citizen in 1891. The couple operated two taverns in Chicago, converting one to a lunchroom during Prohibition. They lived in a mortgage-free home in Chicago but purchased the property at 401 North First Street in Geneva as a summer retreat, likely between 1915 and 1918.After his parents, Louis in 1938 and Rose in 1934, died, their son, John Boggiano, took over the bottling business. Under John and his wife, Kate, the Geneva Bottling Works began distributing liquor and beer. 

Their grandson, John McConnaughay, managed the company until it ceased operations in 2007.According to information from John McConnaughay and data from Sanborn Fire Insurance Co. maps (1923, 1930, 1935, and 1945), the bottling works facility was established by 1923 in the rear of an automobile garage at 17 Stevens Street. By that time, a large water tank with a capacity of 3,000 gallons had been erected north of Boggiano's wood-framed home. By 1930, the facility had expanded, linking the house with the automobile garage through multiple additions.Between 1933 and 1935, a concrete block liquor storehouse was constructed at 10-12 Stevens Street, along with a small storage building identified for empty cases on Sanborn Fire Insurance Co. maps, reportedly used for distribution. 

During this period, the bottling plant transitioned to liquor bottling. After 1945, the former private garage of the Hilquist family at 2 Stevens Street was acquired by the Geneva Bottling Works for their growing fleet of distribution trucks.Throughout the 1940s, the 10-12 Stevens Street building housed a bottle washing line, distilled water production, and warehouse space. In January 1948, a building permit for a brick warehouse at 302 North River Lane was issued to accommodate the numerous products distributed by the Geneva Bottling Works. Following the completion of the North River Lane warehouse, soda bottling continued at the 401 North First Street/17 Stevens Street site, while water bottling was moved to the 10-12 Stevens Street building.The McConnaughay family acquired the building at 8 Stevens Street between 1945 and 1960. This small building served as an office and an apartment for various family members and underwent several expansions and renovations over time.

In November 2014, a demolition permit was issued for the original Geneva Bottling Works and the Boggiano family home at 401 North First Street/17 Stevens Street. The property was razed, and the site was cleared by March 2015. As of August 2015, the McConnaughay family continues to own the remaining buildings associated with the Geneva Bottling Works.
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